Rhaqlen Gyﬂawn Gwasanaeth Democratiaeth

Swyddfa’r Cyngor

CAERNARFON

CYNGOR Gwynedd
GWYNEDD LL55 1SH

COUNCIL

Cyfarfod

IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU CANOLOG

Dyddiad ac Amser

2.30y.h., DYDD MAWRTH, 12FED IONAWR, 2016

Lleoliad

Siambr Hywel Dda, Swyddfeydd y Cyngor, Caernarfon, Gwynedd. LL55 1SH

Pwynt Cyswllt

Lowri Haf Evans lowrihafevans@gwynedd.gov.uk

01286 679 878

(Dosbarthwyd 6 lonawr 2016)

www.gwynedd.gov.uk




IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU CANOLOG
AELODAETH (3)

Y Cynghorwyr

Annwen Hughes
Eryl Jones-Williams (Cadeirydd)
Ann Williams

W. Tudor Owen (Eilydd)

Aelodau Lleol

Y Cynghorydd Chris O’Neal



RHAGLEN

YMDDIHEURIADAU

Derbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

DATGAN BUDDIANT PERSONOL

Derbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o fuddiant personol.

MATERION BRYS
Nodi unrhyw eitemau sy’n fater brys ym marn y Cadeirydd fel y gellir eu
hystyried.

CAIS AM DRWYDDED EIDDO 1-21

COSTCUTTER, 90 PENRHYN AVENUE, MAESGEIRCHEN, BANGOR

Ystyried y cais uchod



TREEN MEWN GWRANDAWIADAU TRWYDDEDU

1. Adroddiad ysgrifenedig gan yr Adain Trwyddedu gydag argymhelliad.
Gall aelodau’r is-bwyllgor ofyn cwestiynau i gynrychiolydd y Cyngor.

3. Ar ddisgresiwn y Cadeirydd gall yr ymgeisydd neu ei gynrychiolydd ofyn
cwestiynau i gynrychiolydd y Cyngor.

4. Gall yr ymgeisydd a/neu ei gynrychiolydd ymhelaethu ar ei gais ac yna galw
tystion

5. Gall aelodau’r is-bwyllgor ofyn cwestiynau it ymgeisydd a/neu ei
gynrychiolydd

6. Ar ddisgresiwn y Cadeirydd gall cynrychiolydd y Cyngor ofyn cwestiynau i’r
ymgeisydd neu ei gynrychiolydd

7. Gwahoddiad i bob Ymgynghorai gefnogi unrhyw sylwadau ysgrifenedig
Gall cynrychiolydd y Cyngor a’r ymgeisydd neu ei gynrychiolydd grynhoi eu

hachos.

Atgoffir oll o’r pedwar egwyddor i’'w hystyried wrth benderfynu ar y ceisiadau,
sef:

1) Rhwystro Trosedd ac Anrhefn;

2) Diogelwch y Cyhoedd;

3) Rhwystro Niwsans Cyhoeddus; ac

4) Amddiffyn plant rhag niwed:



Eitem 4

PWYLLGOR: IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU CANOLOG

DYDDIAD: 12 IONAWR 2016

TEITL: CAIS AM DRWYDDED EIDDO —
COSTCUTTER, 90 PENRHYN AVENUE, MAESGEIRCHEN,
BANGOR

PWRPAS: ER PENDERFYNIAD

AWDUR: PENNAETH YR ADRAN RHEOLEIDDIO

MANYLION Y CAIS

Derbyniwyd cais am drwydded eiddo ar gyfer Costcutter, 90 Penrhyn Avenue, Maesgeirchen,
Bangor oddi wrth Mr M Shoker ar rhan y cwmni Shilling and Shoker Enterprises Ltd ar 10
Tachwedd 2015.

Mae’r ymgeisydd yn datgan ar y ffurflen gais fod hwn yn gais ar gyfer siop hwylus un llawr a fydd
yn gwerthu alcohol i’w yfed oddi ar yr eiddo. Mae’r camau mae’r ymgeisydd yn bwriadu dilyn 1
hyrwyddo’r pedwar amcan trwyddedu wedi eu rhestri yn adran M o’r ffurflen gais. Gwelir copi o’r
ffurflen gais a chynllun yr eiddo yn Atodiad 1.

SYLWADAU

Ymateb Sylwadau

Gwasanaeth lechyd Amgylchedd Dim Sylwadau

Heddlu Gogledd Cymru Dim Sylwadau mewn pryd
Gwasanaeth Tan ac Achub Dim Sylwadau

Partion eraill a diddordeb 2 Gwrthwynebiad

Gwelir copiau o’r gwrthwynebiadau fel Atodiad 2.

GWYBODAETH YCHWANEGOL
Roedd tystysgrif eiddo clwb yn arfer bodoli ar gyfer yr adeilad ond fe daeth i ben yn Tachwedd
2015.

ARGYMHELLIAD
Gofynnir i’r is-bwyllgor ystyried y cais am drwydded eiddo yn unol ag amcanion Deddf Trwyddedu
2003 a Datganiad o Bolisi Trwyddedu Cyngor Gwynedd.

Tud. 1




& 2012/2290

1 CYNGOR
Gwynedd Council RS
COUNCIL

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We S;,{(C(_//V(_’,L Ve X8 Sr#0ece £ AT er R PR AIEY &TE

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
COoOSTCyTE 2
Ao Cevlyn Avew e

13AV o L

Posttown | /A2 v oA Postcode LEETF PLS

Telephone number at premises (if any) —

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ / 5 o o

Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [J please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B
i. as a partnership

ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B

OO0 0O K

)
please complete section (B)
)
)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B

Tud. 2



S¥ 2012/2290

c) a recognised club [J please complete section (B)
d) a charity [] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [] please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [1 please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales
ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [J please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the ]
premises for licensable activities; or

* | am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’'s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr (] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ example, Rey)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Tud. 3




& 2012/2290

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

: Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] Sxarinls, Re)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name o\ 1ccinve Anve SHowen nTeEr CRISES CTp

dd
Address Chr PAce

Cr?e A H oy
3ANVEC o2

i ESF daellFT

Registered number (where applicable)

DTE 2B

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
ComPpvy

Telephone number (if any) oD A 042 3Y

E-mail address (optional)

SVokerltdB hobmail co.lk

Tud. 4




Sr2012/2290

Part 3 Operating Schedule
DDMMYYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? [2 i" [QTt 2o/ €]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DDMMY YYY
you want it to end? LI T T T T TT1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
SING e ST ULE Conv Viene S To 2 e

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment PSHECs iakaty

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) []
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) M

IN ALL CASES COMPLETE BOXES K, L AND M

Tud. 5




Sir2012/2290

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Tud. 6




Sir2012/2290

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | INdoors [

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Tud. 7




SI'2012/2290

C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Tud. 8




§12012/2290

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sun

Tud. 9




S1°2012/2290

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Tud. 10




S512012/2290

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Tud. 11




SI°2012/2290

G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Tud. 12




SI'2012/2290

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),
(f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Tud. 13




St 2012/2290

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors (]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Tud. 14




Si'2012/2290

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | on the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises [

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Off the X
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon | ( 100, ’Luu -~ State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue [ ovamPoe 4m

Wed /' 00 4mD- 00 an

Thur [ 00 am } diad Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
: 2 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri

é - Ulpm ) Udem

Sat [ é'aém i ey

Sun éCCGMIOU A

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor:

NS AR Dédte e

RUEEEEE oy T Pen Y FFERIDD 12osD
I2ANC2 2

Postcode gy B

Personal licence number (if known) )//T/(' 74 LR

Issuing licensing authority (if known) o st y/b’(.:O /)

Tud. 15




Sr2012/2290

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).

,-’ﬂL,/ 2 /f// C:

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

WVonme

Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
T to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
ur the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

Tud. 16




St2012/2290

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

2 S e s - T W

c) Public safety

7 s e .~ & "Te &

d) The prevention of public nuisance

N ME SAecE o Accodol Té KANDOER Ay,
AT s ANV Y opE W e /s P2 aan g

.4 RN TP J S

e) The protection of children from harm

/l/ﬂﬂ/(:- 3”/}(;« o ¥= ﬁ(.(_uf//‘jb T &/ L/f/l/lfé"/?
ey

] 5

Ao ANVN> oNME Wity (S PR«

Tud. 17




St2012/2290

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. [
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. M
e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others 3
where applicable.
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated M
premises supervisor, if applicable.
® | understand that | must now advertise my application. |
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be lZf
rejected.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature /4 4‘, Z\

Date L (=71

Capacity p/,-’f el i i - XA

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

MU M St ALEL
OG- & NV e A

Posttown [/Z = 7475 24 Postcode |45 7 Bce

Telephone number (if any) [ sl - & i CGT BY L

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Tud. 18



2I9V6 VLN A

\

SHYINSCAE2JC1 Y
ﬂ. u:...Q.Ov | Y2 vwoD
0
N
2472 ﬁ ﬁ M.
A A
N V/ L 3
o & -
S o
VRV <2 AINv2S 9 4
o | S s ~ S
L % f 2 =
J Y e
-y = N - ~ a
wvAVILIM || ,w b, 3 b SR _
Y S NS NI S
~ b _ ~
v T — N TN NEY
f% SHLSY g
f...bC ™~ Q Q4
Z A
woeold aYyoy S

N

sg oo




1

From: Town Clerk [mailto:townclerk@bangorcitycouncil.com]
Sent: 01 December 2015 12:11

To: Jones Eirlys Rhiannon (Rh-CTGC)

Subject: RE: Licensing

Eirlys

The Council does object to Costcutter’s application on the grounds of excessive opening
hours for off-sales.

There is a history of disturbance in this area already and this was likely only to contribute
more to that.

Rgds
lan

lan Jones ACIS, B A (Hons), CiLCA

Clerc y Dref / Town Clerk

Cyngor Dinas Bangor / City of Bangor Council
e-bost / e-mail: townclerk@bangorcitycouncil.com
Tel: 01248 352 421

From: Town Clerk [mailto:townclerk@bangorcitycouncil.com]
Sent: 02 December 2015 10:55

To: Jones Eirlys Rhiannon (Rh-CTGC)

Subject: RE: Licensing - Costcutter

Eirlys

The extent of the opening hours are likely to encourage more drunken behaviour, rowdiness
and disturbance. It is a well-known fact that the consumption of excessive alcohol contributes
significantly to crime and aggressive behaviour.

The objections therefore clearly relate to the following
* The prevention of crime and disorder

* Public safety

* The prevention of public nuisance.

Rgds
lan

lan Jones ACIS, B A (Hons), CiLCA

Clerc y Dref / Town Clerk

Cyngor Dinas Bangor / City of Bangor Council
e-bost / e-mail: townclerk@bangorcitycouncil.com
Tel: 01248 352 421

Tud. 20



2

From: Christopher O'Neal

Sent: 07 December 2015 10:53

To: Trwyddedu

Subject: 90 Penrhyn Avenue - Objection

** PLEASE CONFIRM RECIEPT OF THIS OBJECTION **

As the local elected member of the Maesgeirchen Estate it brings me
great pleasure to welcome this new business to the estate and
certainly i'm sure this will be an asset to the community.

One of the part owners himself is actually a local resident whose
family reside on the estate and it is welcoming to see local people
doing well on our estate and in our city.

It is unfortunate however that despite welcoming such a business to
the estate | have had to write a formal objection

My only objection to this application is the sale of alcohol from so
early in the morning. | believe that if this be the case then it

would undermine one of the licensing objectives being the prevention
of harm of children.

The Penrhyn Avenue road is highly populated with children in the
morning, being the main bus route for school children, and daily there
are hundreds of children either leaving via bus for school or walking.
| would envisage that a large number of children would attend this
shop in the morning and what | wouldn't like is for them to be mixed
up with customers attempting to buy alcohol so early in the morning,
one this could create a child protection issue and secondly buying of
alcohol so early in the morning isn't something id like to teach my
kids let alone other children on the estate.

As stated this is the only part of the application that | would object

to and in fact would be more than willing to stand up and support this
application if the applicant would amend the sale of alcohol to 10am.
or greater each morning.

Whilst I am aware that the City Council have objected to the

Application I would be more than willing to withdraw my objection if
the applicant would agree with me to amend the times.

Regards
Chris Oneal

Tud. 21



	Rhaglen
	4 CAIS AM DRWYDDED EIDDO
	Atodiad 1 Ffurflen Gais a Chynllun yr Eiddo
	Atodiad 2 - Sylwadau


